
                     Monroe County 
  Personnel Department 

14345 County Highway B, Room 3 
     Sparta, WI  54656-4509 
     (608) 269-8719 
 

AMENDED NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 
COMMITTEE: PERSONNEL AND BARGAINING 
 
TIME:  5:00 p.m.  
 

PLACE:  Rolling Hills Activity Room 
 
DATE:  Monday, November 16, 2015 
 
 

SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED 
 

1. Call to order – Roll Call 
 

2. Minutes approval – October 14, 2015 – Discussion/Action 
 

3. Personnel budget review – Discussion Only  
 
4. Dental Insurance Renewal – Discussion/Action 

 
5. Personnel policy disciplinary procedure – Discussion Only 

 
6. Personnel policy reclassification procedure – Discussion Only 

 
7. Topics and meeting date/time for next month’s agenda – 

Discussion/Action 
 
8. Adjournment   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                __ Pete Peterson_____ 

  Committee Chairperson 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE: A quorum of the Monroe County Board or other committees may be present at this 
meeting. No business of the County Board or other committees will be conducted at this 
meeting, only the business noted above.  Date amended:  11/6/15 

 

ed.smudde
Text Box
Agenda - November 2015



Personnel and Bargaining Committee 
MINUTES 
October 14, 2015 
 
Present:  P. Peterson, B. Humphrey, C. King 
Absent:  C. Schnitzler, C. Las 
Also present: E. Smudde, K. Kittleson,  
   

1. Call to Order – Roll Call 
P. Peterson called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M. 
Roll Call – P. Peterson, B. Humphrey, C. King – Present 

- C. King, C. Las - absent 
 

2. Minutes approval- September 9, 2015  –  
Motion to approve the September 9, 2015 minutes by C. King, 
second by B. Humphrey and approved on a 3-0 vote. 

 
3. Personnel budget review -  

K. Kittleson and E. Smudde explained current state of budget, no 
further action. 

 
4. Dental Insurance Renewal – 

K. Kittleson explained that our current provider originally 
quoted an increase and he has taken the coverage to market and 
is awaiting quotes.  K. Kittleson recommended no action until 
next month.  No action taken.  

 
5. Health Insurance Renewal – 

K. Kittleson explained the situation regarding the health 
insurance renewal and how with our current plan he recommended 
the health tradition renewal for 2016 with the 4% increase.  
Motion by B. Humphrey, second by C. King to approve renewal of 
Health Tradition health insurance for 2016 at a 4% premium 
increase with the same plan design and contribution percentage 
as 2015, approved on a 3-0 vote. 

 
6. Topics and meeting date/time for next month’s agenda- 

Next meeting is scheduled to take place on Monday, November 9, 
2015 at 5:00 P.M. in the Rolling Hills Activity Room.  Topics to 
include are Dental Insurance Renewal. 

 
9.  Adjournment – 

Motion to adjourn by P. Peterson, second by C. King, and 
approved on a 3-0 vote.  Meeting adjourned at 5:15 P.M. 
 
 

E. Smudde, Recorder 

ed.smudde
Text Box
2.) Minutes 



 
 
 

11/02/2015 11:18    |Monroe County |P      1
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 10 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 10 TO 2015 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11430    PERSONNEL                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11430000 PERSONNEL                          
_________________________________________

 
11430000 461900  OTHER PERSONNEL RE            0           0           0         -24.75            .00          24.75  100.0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL UNDEFINED ROLLUP CODE                    0           0           0         -24.75            .00          24.75  100.0%
 
 

PL100 SALARIES & FRINGE BENEFITS         
_________________________________________

 
11430000 511000  SALARIES      120,769          33     120,802      98,013.29            .00      22,788.71   81.1% 

 
2015/10/000005 10/01/2015 PRJ        4,650.40 REF 151001 WARRANT=151001  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/10/000157 10/15/2015 PRJ        4,650.40 REF 151015 WARRANT=151015  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/10/000357 10/29/2015 PRJ        4,650.40 REF 151029 WARRANT=151029  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515005  RETIREMENT        8,214           3       8,217       6,664.79            .00       1,552.21   81.1% 

 
2015/10/000005 10/01/2015 PRJ          316.22 REF 151001 WARRANT=151001  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/10/000157 10/15/2015 PRJ          316.22 REF 151015 WARRANT=151015  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/10/000357 10/29/2015 PRJ          316.22 REF 151029 WARRANT=151029  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515010  SOCIAL SECURITY        7,489           2       7,491       5,978.29            .00       1,512.71   79.8% 

 
2015/10/000005 10/01/2015 PRJ          283.68 REF 151001 WARRANT=151001  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/10/000157 10/15/2015 PRJ          283.68 REF 151015 WARRANT=151015  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/10/000357 10/29/2015 PRJ          283.68 REF 151029 WARRANT=151029  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515015  MEDICARE        1,753           1       1,754       1,398.25            .00         355.75   79.7% 

 
2015/10/000005 10/01/2015 PRJ           66.35 REF 151001 WARRANT=151001  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/10/000157 10/15/2015 PRJ           66.35 REF 151015 WARRANT=151015  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/10/000357 10/29/2015 PRJ           66.35 REF 151029 WARRANT=151029  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515020  HEALTH INSURANCE       11,382           0      11,382       4,607.07            .00       6,774.93   40.5% 

 
2015/10/000005 10/01/2015 PRJ          232.34 REF 151001 WARRANT=151001  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/10/000157 10/15/2015 PRJ          232.34 REF 151015 WARRANT=151015  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515025  DENTAL INSURANCE          502           0         502         208.60            .00         293.40   41.6% 

 
2015/10/000005 10/01/2015 PRJ           20.86 REF 151001 WARRANT=151001  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
 
 

https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tz%2B5RhIWJZIyH4TlqkuCLRL3UKhIG8p83Wgfa4fBOmfPF34p2fv0gCRVxUkEQ5pZ&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2UxkRNq6CugK21Q5h90UPnLVYM71EPJf3vBu5ewsv9WG3akdvWb0fyER4m3PB9CR&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IqUu8xQXu%2BxpFrTTs%2ByEwtVuDOSuF4ldD5hnJPr7B0H38nhSQojILTGePkxelt4O&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yl5Ql9Y4sQhe3SrwP3wCOeUnqwiMEh4LkRVD3TW5hUJOkd8bFYs3ZF3RVtPZmnu4&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lIawCSz3flrhpdPYCESPzked8pbTl%2B2Ot0/HmyajqdGWFtV6pD4BKORwQPkYgb4L&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HObV0uqEbowBwpWPQSjR7ynK28BTH4anLg1%2BZ6DaXQpIvKqUPj%2BMPE1vnM3s8JgB&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sH844nM4Gdw3I2Dt4yMqe%2BaFtxMm8cTfzOyscekl8GJbzJKLwLBRrNGoKoXq4tB7&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YM8wsX6WoJwVvumQka7WLKoMnrfDrFMhnrjgYwWWSvznucJHeRyTgb5aMItXzDWL&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NzDiZBkup/kl3yPyD3tmume6%2BaG53XDJVVr2NwKdeMM4jOaKYxWWK%2B8Iku22JYO3&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lh7vFyW8MNAKo6jRiicLGS3O/ayk3%2BdlFBIXGS7agbD%2BGD9GlVR1PPGY8jDmeLrS&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hJux3g662kiMlwLB5zUvBac/XRI/%2ByeroFDgcwBXVdefXmHxgTLfJPVXyxecHP5P&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WMDFepmVT7au37Tc/JIFuzWVl/t6WH3SnvLrLQB81qVHAR/AZbIlPl%2BjzFCE0gtE&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fQLbxXZPyRpIlKkX/f0V6Vc7PRqwZyeHds3%2BMfoK3v39Wl18rL3wfwVx4nm396DF&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iLAyNO7Hl1XpTs4XsbnXsIt8jt%2BwfB/gAYW3l2c3zLNNuX7nlkll68PqVY4P7yht&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1kT6qk4W1Fb/mscUYQiRkopcgY6GB1kF5LQibESHGVErax7x1lkmB5ah8XyUq9Fl&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ew3sdHQKtvz5wBUYst/HXXAWbrZoyIcx/HCats2uqWa5cyve%2BZZTJNsWc97jBgDP&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fY6aAthwfF3h2nFENMOyVQucu5JjF3TxsKZRLCqYvt7W9kwotOZxf9EEZ2BJ7vDH&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=o4AZj/i/RdID3sWQg25657uY7nIzJ7RDVHVMxhUNszX2XZisPyucxBkKoJjAe4er&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nE9d2RUCqDicysYj2LnRGhREpq3AFmhlOWo4RWHbM9Uqq43lzRf/jIiCmipcGS2%2B&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CKCj9zp4Om/T4SjGp7xw6mLwNdz5SzdZPoNHdCkX4JFMLEvpf9x1g9Ha940r%2BPYR&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=f0GA2mFVOX9eyCdRi2M/gD2hy9ncpx52Bvwr9s%2BazE1l7BiwjTs/9H8fwnu9GOpB&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3Wl6MglmumfEyA4LvFLcl3RpuprOYMIm1IJVOHlpca4QHb1XWCXNmVS0b0vuOZuo&
ed.smudde
Text Box
3.) Personnel Budget Review



 
 
 

11/02/2015 11:18    |Monroe County |P      2
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 10 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 10 TO 2015 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11430    PERSONNEL                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11430000 515030  LIFE INSURANCE           36           0          36          30.00            .00           6.00   83.3% 

 
2015/10/000005 10/01/2015 PRJ            3.00 REF 151001 WARRANT=151001  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515040  WORKERS COMP          326           0         326         264.73            .00          61.27   81.2% 

 
2015/10/000005 10/01/2015 PRJ           12.56 REF 151001 WARRANT=151001  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/10/000157 10/15/2015 PRJ           12.56 REF 151015 WARRANT=151015  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/10/000357 10/29/2015 PRJ           12.56 REF 151029 WARRANT=151029  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
 

TOTAL SALARIES & FRINGE BENEFITS         150,471          39     150,510     117,165.02            .00      33,344.98   77.8%
 
 

PL200 OFFICE ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS        
_________________________________________

 
11430000 531000  OFFICE SUPPLIES          500           0         500         338.29            .00         161.71   67.7% 

 
2015/10/000305 10/23/2015 API           17.79 VND 015000 IN 3276962429 F COUNTY CLERK/STAPLES OFFICE SUPPLIES     1009054
2015/10/000305 10/23/2015 API           17.69 VND 015000 IN 3278555127 B COUNTY CLERK/STAPLES OFFICE SUPPLIES     1009054
2015/10/000305 10/23/2015 API          151.44 VND 015000 IN 3277043900 COUNTY CLERK/STAPLES OFFICE SUPPLIES     1009054
2015/10/000305 10/23/2015 API          -16.99 VND 015000 IN 3277915752 COUNTY CLERK/STAPLES OFFICE SUPPLIES     1009054
2015/10/000394 10/30/2015 API            5.92 VND 002380 IN 0727200 I BEAR GRAPHICS INC   OFFICE SUPPLIES     1009203

 
11430000 531050  POSTAGE          525           0         525         294.00            .00         231.00   56.0% 

 
 

11430000 531060  PRINTING          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
 
 

11430000 531065  ADVERTISING        8,400       3,000      11,400       8,152.25            .00       3,247.75   71.5% 
 
 

11430000 532000  BOOKS/PUBLICAT/SUB          100           0         100          39.00            .00          61.00   39.0% 
 

2015/10/000116 10/09/2015 API           39.00 VND 004796 IN 15009014 EVANS PRINT & MEDIA BOOKS/PUBLICAT/SUB  1008626
 

11430000 532500  DUES          385           0         385         215.00            .00         170.00   55.8% 
 
 
 

TOTAL OFFICE ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS         10,110       3,000      13,110       9,038.54            .00       4,071.46   68.9%
 
 

PL300 TECHNOLOGY & EQUIPMENT             
_________________________________________

 
11430000 522025  TELEPHONE          242           0         242          68.69            .00         173.31   28.4% 

https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1/W5DDZBEPGsMK3x7ddK%2BIUYg%2Brvc3Yw%2BMIbz/ulxgLhB20tkVXYjJVR/hQ1FeCb&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=r06fvNUbbTcMGGdyJXAquB6PqHuLgOsA2zvFIiLHFMLbYVKBOg%2B3aJUQ8sr71m7i&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FTYhKLt0KDlwHkyzWePNfkNr/ydLQloExPUqCZEC1R6mQVVq/Lr/UAbvXu1TLhLU&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uOckxFsV8X7iYP0iXpwaJRs9XlHwwquMuT9RCjurM9F%2B9oleQJy7jU8rHOqb8/HZ&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PzhEI9Yj8Dtoh2T0/RczEXqOftjmd2qo9Dvh20F5hYfKSlbdx5z/K3D/XpfJrE8E&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ifrk%2BI8mR0cwcAzIQiKElCLkjQf9DBBU2Zc%2BYRqWYPLe3HJcS5yJa7iM3PsR/R9n&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HuWU0WXg7XKrR1kokx3eg/mZPOt38gDE1UfMYBMGFbQBhJq1aZLCletcbxhKhpUd&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E69vwnu%2BQE%2BE1RJOHzfIFVr7/Us4wPnFJmn3%2BmxF5JNitORndzm5AzzLudOYSpOw&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5PwY8SgNM8Ib0mUCfQl/mKDsRPUdG/9CIVyzPsMuV2BdfLoQ5CnQ5m2UuNBSRVpK&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jdi%2BGQSZCvwW2mTvGrmpJlXGG3A2Es6RGAGR3Tkzox7Hdu38XNgoz%2BRnh0hRJ/fj&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Bfrscm4m1uezP9mqZ2pcOTWaFnRkddcBACBk6aa5FvIfQIMihNUrq202Q08JluQ&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RALynmfVQhaMm/nGfgX1nbp57bzwgY1R0eDBmrPOG060KPoFWVQF8d/cuQpejH5M&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RFtGXiqaKNvZsSSy/WSSMg13lWoxpyhFzot7SrMSEtRcNIoEPc5XAZeiLdRx0frQ&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7MFciLNaTF6hQrrFUw3UjIjgMEUVGvdgHI08SNLmzKu3owwh2HkSgMLOh%2BiRG5Ge&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0WEqbq%2BrpCGMfjSIzyJzWPxZOctxa7HKkt/Iui4ZXKaUb5MfcAsTUUv2JCzJLlqG&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yfp%2Buzk3EReHyOyDHbAaWFqEZSPYpI8%2BFqyDHrNRmwlRIhk/OJwJS4qg1NEJR5Om&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WGH3JRTzPmtrlyBBPGChH%2BMK7thvh13dodx0MCv0O9kZbsLUpqI9lW/iekTxMvnL&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FqYlVDvGkupA0zZBjeTMuzQEeiCvMUG3cNzIqqJ35fQ9PhIZRRpT6Qq1Db/Ijyry&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=o/a9w/c8J45Kbc8b8rbOH7cRKikvVbmgqq3CxjsLotVHOL4zuLzoahWDID4ykpSB&
ed.smudde
Text Box
3.) Personnel Budget Review



 
 
 

11/02/2015 11:18    |Monroe County |P      3
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 10 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 10 TO 2015 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11430    PERSONNEL                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

11430000 553100  EQUIPMENT SERVICE        1,668           0       1,668       1,330.00            .00         338.00   79.7% 
 

2015/10/000196 10/09/2015 API          133.00 VND 004998 IN I00253000 E O JOHNSON         I00253000           1008834
 
 

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY & EQUIPMENT               1,910           0       1,910       1,398.69            .00         511.31   73.2%
 
 

PL350 IT POOL                            
_________________________________________

 
11430000 599000  TECHNOLOGY POOL          653           0         653         653.00            .00            .00  100.0%*

 
 
 

TOTAL IT POOL                                653           0         653         653.00            .00            .00  100.0%
 
 

PL400 CONF / EDUCATION & TRAVEL          
_________________________________________

 
11430000 533010  CONFERENCE/SEMINAR        1,110           0       1,110       1,020.33          40.00          49.67   95.5%*

 
2015/10/000311 10/23/2015 API          149.00 VND 007565 IN 15009575 FRED PRYOR SEMINARS CONFERENCE/SEMINAR  1009066

 
11430000 533200  MILEAGE        1,300           0       1,300       1,024.00            .00         276.00   78.8% 

 
2015/10/000157 10/15/2015 PRJ          341.00 REF 151015 WARRANT=151015  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
 

TOTAL CONF / EDUCATION & TRAVEL            2,410           0       2,410       2,044.33          40.00         325.67   86.5%
 
 

PL600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11430000 519000  LABOR RELATIONS        5,350           0       5,350         450.00            .00       4,900.00    8.4% 

 
 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                        5,350           0       5,350         450.00            .00       4,900.00    8.4%
 

TOTAL PERSONNEL                          170,904       3,039     173,943     130,724.83          40.00      43,178.17   75.2%
 
 
 
 

https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nmvkIA3f4v9gxicV1gmgqHtD2DzfSPtY8eq84wLhoMzjhM2Zj/U/IORLlaQjXVuG&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4JmwyuPENHwrcxkOPpvkMVHjrfQNtdtqM1xepJ9Nsb64pSxquyItb67q7mKYSoz6&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ltzar5olD/07HWPqBXOfkbCKozl437hqljV1GZajqLtYB0LQjL7vFoRLt37B7OlO&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7wvIt35L7fYsPt5vhdY5Y4xoSqg%2B0ZMcE79VYoGIZW%2BwIekMH%2BZvYar43hSD7GRU&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dgZGgwSLFuM6HGsxTaKdTjmDXXAcO33tz6cHWZ96DA5iD6DPjECAHVnNlz60csXY&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YKZsWvgEIgHIrguanWEr8TbesiwtD0AZWrgqqBvA4nNWwsNYNCa1BFIF6lcgnaFL&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=L/zaqYR4pM5JGZ6wNZXR3GuS%2Braz0WpT9pPdS/R2ZC8TOIbCU8bew9qJG%2BftfdKB&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oedlaMBQ3TE/v9IKOyokm9Ob2RqPxTVciuuVO6gQh8JURYedEJXm86%2Bl08UAp3Te&
ed.smudde
Text Box
3.) Personnel Budget Review



 
 
 

11/02/2015 11:18    |Monroe County |P      4
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 10 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 10 TO 2015 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11430    PERSONNEL                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
TOTAL PERSONNEL                          170,904       3,039     173,943     130,724.83          40.00      43,178.17   75.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0         -24.75            .00          24.75
TOTAL EXPENSES      170,904       3,039     173,943     130,749.58          40.00      43,153.42

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ed.smudde
Text Box
3.) Personnel Budget Review



 
 
 

11/02/2015 11:18    |Monroe County |P      5
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 10 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 10 TO 2015 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11431    TRAINING                           APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11431000 TRAINING                           
_________________________________________

 
EE600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11431000 515700  EMP. EDUCATION & T       20,000      -3,000      17,000       2,270.00            .00      14,730.00   13.4% 

 
 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                       20,000      -3,000      17,000       2,270.00            .00      14,730.00   13.4%
 

TOTAL TRAINING                            20,000      -3,000      17,000       2,270.00            .00      14,730.00   13.4%
 

TOTAL TRAINING                            20,000      -3,000      17,000       2,270.00            .00      14,730.00   13.4%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES       20,000      -3,000      17,000       2,270.00            .00      14,730.00
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FWmi5O%2BjuZ2Fnd6mIrpw/hkBVuKPXw8qp3xyp4zDwr8hAqItguWcUzklM%2ByU9Bay&
ed.smudde
Text Box
3.) Personnel Budget Review



 
 
 

11/02/2015 11:18    |Monroe County |P      6
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 10 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 10 TO 2015 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11432    EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM        APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11432000 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM        
_________________________________________

 
EA600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11432000 519100  EMPLOYEE ASSISTANC        5,000           0       5,000       3,750.00       1,250.00            .00  100.0%*

 
2015/10/000311 10/23/2015 API        1,250.00 VND 008441 IN 28950 GUNDERSEN ADMINISTRA EAP OCT-DEC         1009070

 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                        5,000           0       5,000       3,750.00       1,250.00            .00  100.0%
 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM          5,000           0       5,000       3,750.00       1,250.00            .00  100.0%
 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM          5,000           0       5,000       3,750.00       1,250.00            .00  100.0%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES        5,000           0       5,000       3,750.00       1,250.00            .00
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=llY%2Bhsp66tMLjhx8LMTOTOAhgwvmdvypwZt8oEsuJUBO%2BhKTkbeUQKVuRKdz6oHG&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=r6mKwlAi%2BWLZ4UAdT%2BSGsue8UwhE332V3qsnGvAtLPgVPoh67aYL6w86b8iehiNI&
ed.smudde
Text Box
3.) Personnel Budget Review



 
 
 

11/02/2015 11:18    |Monroe County |P      7
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 10 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 10 TO 2015 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11433    SECTION 125 FEES                   APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11433000 SECTION 125 FEES                   
_________________________________________

 
SX600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11433000 515080  SECTION 125 ADMIN        3,600           0       3,600       2,671.50            .00         928.50   74.2% 

 
2015/10/000311 10/23/2015 API          268.00 VND 002558 IN 1357953 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO OCTOBER INV 135795  1009061

 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                        3,600           0       3,600       2,671.50            .00         928.50   74.2%
 

TOTAL SECTION 125 FEES                     3,600           0       3,600       2,671.50            .00         928.50   74.2%
 

TOTAL SECTION 125 FEES                     3,600           0       3,600       2,671.50            .00         928.50   74.2%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES        3,600           0       3,600       2,671.50            .00         928.50
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sBwO4byZCUi%2BRq0xl44RWgt70AH71igyKDg3bl9TLJN0Lc2YgfXuzSbZWau4MrX8&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HdIXrdyoGlDDKAZdn6ya1gF5%2BZRahtbc90Jjf/AtU0wS/G4x77N7yBse3ZlFX5E%2B&
ed.smudde
Text Box
3.) Personnel Budget Review



 
 
 

11/02/2015 11:18    |Monroe County |P      8
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 10 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 10 TO 2015 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11434    HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT PROG          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11434000 HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT PROG          
_________________________________________

 
MR600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11434000 515770  MEDICAL EXPENSE RE      160,000           0     160,000      98,849.49            .00      61,150.51   61.8% 

 
2015/10/000311 10/23/2015 API        1,161.00 VND 002558 IN 1357953 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO OCTOBER INV 135795  1009061

 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                      160,000           0     160,000      98,849.49            .00      61,150.51   61.8%
 

TOTAL HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT PROG          160,000           0     160,000      98,849.49            .00      61,150.51   61.8%
 

TOTAL HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT PROG          160,000           0     160,000      98,849.49            .00      61,150.51   61.8%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES      160,000           0     160,000      98,849.49            .00      61,150.51
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qAi6fAes9mpKi2iwoD9WpTBCEd0L24EYOVpk%2BO5NiNdW7hc3bbOv4VvNQb5r2uCn&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lzaGjNBKI7s7n0X1iqb5S5157W5IERS5dBIAhMGWqUIhkeBvCd5Xtk6HjQkM9JLe&
ed.smudde
Text Box
3.) Personnel Budget Review



 
 
 

11/02/2015 11:18    |Monroe County |P      9
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 10 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 10 TO 2015 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11435    RETIREMENT/FRINGE POOL             APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11435000 NON-LAPSING RETIREMENT/FRINGE      
_________________________________________

 
FP600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11435000 515200  NON-LAPSING RETIRE       33,300     -44,228     -10,928      15,548.15            .00     -26,476.29 -142.3%*

 
 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                       33,300     -44,228     -10,928      15,548.15            .00     -26,476.29 -142.3%
 

TOTAL NON-LAPSING RETIREMENT/FRINGE       33,300     -44,228     -10,928      15,548.15            .00     -26,476.29 -142.3%
 

TOTAL RETIREMENT/FRINGE POOL              33,300     -44,228     -10,928      15,548.15            .00     -26,476.29 -142.3%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES       33,300     -44,228     -10,928      15,548.15            .00     -26,476.29
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OFpiGGy3b0fFIVESiXy2fXmDRglw9JSaia%2BYPjjDEzIbgqGScR455IfTFk/bHxhp&
ed.smudde
Text Box
3.) Personnel Budget Review



 
 
 

11/02/2015 11:18    |Monroe County |P     10
8516lsch            |MONTHLY COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 10 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 10 TO 2015 10
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL      392,804     -44,189     348,615     253,813.97       1,290.00      93,510.89   73.2%

 
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by LESLIE SCHREIER **                                         

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ed.smudde
Text Box
3.) Personnel Budget Review



From: Ken Kittleson
To: Ed Smudde
Subject: FW: MONROE COUNTY--COURTHOUSE renewal effective 1/1/2016 Policy 010-350073
Date: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 11:50:56 AM

 
 

From: Richard Tischer [mailto:RTischer@ticinsurance.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 3:33 PM
To: Ken Kittleson <Ken.Kittleson@co.monroe.wi.us>
Subject: Re: MONROE COUNTY--COURTHOUSE renewal effective 1/1/2016 Policy 010-350073
 
Ken,
Thanks for the update and thank you for the opportunity to assist you!
 
Kindest Regards

Richard Tischer
The Insurance Center
P 608.783.6441
www.ticinsurance.com

On Nov 5, 2015, at 3:03 PM, "Ken Kittleson" <Ken.Kittleson@co.monroe.wi.us> wrote:

Hi, Rick-
 
My recommendation will be to remain with Ameritas at the current rates for 2016-
2017, but would like to bring the renewal before the personnel committee at their
 meeting on Nov 9, though there is discussion of rescheduling it to Nov 16.  I will
 contact you immediately following the meeting.  Thanks for all of your efforts with this,
 and please thank your Delta contact for being interested in our group.
 
-Ken
 

From: Richard Tischer [mailto:RTischer@ticinsurance.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 2:58 PM
To: Ken Kittleson <Ken.Kittleson@co.monroe.wi.us>
Subject: Fwd: MONROE COUNTY--COURTHOUSE renewal effective 1/1/2016 Policy
 010-350073
 
Ken,
As you already know we have both carriers at current rate and 2 yr rate guarantee.
 I think both are final. Please advise.
Thanks

Richard Tischer
The Insurance Center
P 608.783.6441

mailto:/O=MCIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KKITTLES
mailto:Ed.Smudde@co.monroe.wi.us
http://www.ticinsurance.com/
mailto:Ken.Kittleson@co.monroe.wi.us
mailto:RTischer@ticinsurance.com
mailto:Ken.Kittleson@co.monroe.wi.us
ed.smudde
Text Box
4.) Dental Insurance Renewal



www.ticinsurance.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: <JEarp@ameritas.com>
Date: October 29, 2015 at 2:19:38 PM CDT
To: Richard Tischer <RTischer@ticinsurance.com>
Cc: "BVillani@Ameritas.com" <BVillani@Ameritas.com>, Ken
 Kittleson <Ken.Kittleson@co.monroe.wi.us>,
 "susan.amundson@westlandinsurance.com"
 <susan.amundson@westlandinsurance.com>
Subject: RE: MONROE COUNTY--COURTHOUSE renewal
 effective 1/1/2016 Policy 010-350073

Hi Rick, 

I just got off the phone with underwriting and was able to get them to agree to
 a 2 year rate guarantee for this next renewal.  In regards to the network
 issue, Delta only has 4 more PPO dentists in Monroe County.  Almost half of
 the members see providers in La Crosse County and we have 23 more PPO
 providers than Delta in this county.  Delta's Premier network doesn't factor in
 since their proposal didn't include this network.   

We are truly thankful that Monroe County - Courthouse has allowed Ameritas
 to be their dental carrier over the last several years and we look forward to
 many more years to come.  Thanks for working with us on this renewal. 

 

Jeremy Earp  |  Ameritas®  |  Regional Group Manager
1110 Fourier Dr Ste 120 Madison, WI 53717  |  p: 888-895-7800  |  c: 608-
215-3368  |  f: 888-600-5304  |  jearp@ameritas.com 

From:        Richard Tischer <RTischer@ticinsurance.com> 
To:        "BVillani@Ameritas.com" <BVillani@Ameritas.com>, Ken Kittleson
 <Ken.Kittleson@co.monroe.wi.us>, 
Cc:        "susan.amundson@westlandinsurance.com" <susan.amundson@westlandinsurance.com>,

 "JEarp@ameritas.com" <JEarp@ameritas.com> 
Date:        10/28/2015 05:16 PM 
Subject:        RE: MONROE COUNTY--COURTHOUSE renewal effective 1/1/2016 Policy 010-
350073

Gentlemen, 
  
Along with Delta’s expanded network of dentists and quoting current rate, (which is
 attractive),  Delta has sweetened the Monroe County quote today with a final offer
 by providing a rate guarantee of 2 yrs. So we don’t have to do this again for a while,
 is your underwriter willing to beat this as a final last look so Monroe County can

http://www.ticinsurance.com/
mailto:JEarp@ameritas.com
mailto:RTischer@ticinsurance.com
mailto:BVillani@Ameritas.com
mailto:BVillani@Ameritas.com
mailto:Ken.Kittleson@co.monroe.wi.us
mailto:susan.amundson@westlandinsurance.com
mailto:susan.amundson@westlandinsurance.com
mailto:jearp@ameritas.com
mailto:RTischer@ticinsurance.com
mailto:BVillani@Ameritas.com
mailto:BVillani@Ameritas.com
mailto:Ken.Kittleson@co.monroe.wi.us
mailto:susan.amundson@westlandinsurance.com
mailto:susan.amundson@westlandinsurance.com
mailto:JEarp@ameritas.com
mailto:JEarp@ameritas.com
ed.smudde
Text Box
4.) Dental Insurance Renewal



 remain your client until 2018? (three year rate guarantee) Please let me know your
 decision. 
  
Kindest Regards 
  
  
Richard Tischer 
Corporate Benefits Specialist 
rtischer@ticinsurance.com 
 

 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended
 solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
 you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of
 the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically
 archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business.
 Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
 Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any included attachments are from Monroe County, Wisconsin and
 are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This message may contain confidential and privileged information.
 Unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the
 intended recipient, please promptly delete this message and notify the sender of the delivery error by e-mail or you
 may call Monroe County at (608) 269-8696.

 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
 by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
 any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
 prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
 Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
 useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find
 out more Click Here.

mailto:rtischer@ticinsurance.com
http://www.mimecast.com/products/
http://www.mimecast.com/products/
ed.smudde
Text Box
4.) Dental Insurance Renewal



 

 56 

advance of the planned departure. <1/96><1/01> 
 
(b) Employees who are not department heads in 

classification grades 6 through 17 shall give notice 
in writing at least three weeks in advance of the 
planned departure. <1/96><1/01> 

 
(c) All recognized County department heads, including 

all individual department heads at Rolling Hills, 
and all registered nurses, shall give notice in 
writing at least thirty days in advance of the 
planned departure. 

 
(d) Employees failing to give the required advance 

notification of termination shall not be considered 
for reemployment except for unusual reasons and with 
the consent of the Personnel Director. 

 
(2)  EXIT INTERVIEW.  An exit interview shall be conducted, 

when possible, with a sampling of employees separating 
from County employment regardless of length of service, 
position or circumstances of separation.  A mailing of 
forms to former employees may be used to supplement or 
replace interviews.  The exit interview is used to gain 
insight into the effectiveness of County personnel and 
managerial practices, to determine where personnel 
policies and procedures are in need of review or 
revision, and to determine where supervisory or 
managerial practices need modification or improvement. 

 
(a) The Personnel Director or an authorized designee 

shall conduct exit interviews and shall also analyze 
the results of each interview to determine relation 
to current personnel policies and procedures. 

 
(b) Department heads shall notify the Personnel Director 

as soon as it is learned that an employee is 
leaving.  The Personnel Director shall then schedule 
a time and place for the interview which shall 
normally be during the employee's last work day.  
Those employees not interviewed personally may be 
mailed an exit interview form to be completed and 
returned to the Personnel Department. 

 
4.62  GROUNDS FOR DISCIPLINARY ACTION.   
 

(1) The County expects employees to report to their assigned 
place of work and be on-the-job at the beginning of the 

ed.smudde
Text Box
5.) Personnel policy disciplinary procedure



 

 57 

shift.  It is further expected that employees will be 
physically, emotionally and psychologically able to 
perform assigned tasks.  An inability to perform assigned 
tasks may be grounds for initiating disciplinary action.  
Complaints concerning an employee’s performance or 
actions should be referred to the employee’s supervisor. 
Any complaint concerning the County Administrator will be 
addressed by the Administrative/Executive Committee.  Any 
questions concerning the chain of command should be 
referred to the Personnel Department. 

 

(2) The following list, which is not intended to be all 
inclusive, gives examples of specific conduct which may 
warrant discipline ranging from a verbal warning to 
immediate discharge, depending on the seriousness of the 
offense in the judgment of management: 

 

(a) Failure to perform duties of assigned position.   
 

(b) Dishonesty or falsification of records. 
 

(c) Assuming duties while under the influence of 
controlled substances or intoxicants; or possession 
or use of intoxicants or controlled substances 
during working hours. 

 

(d) Unauthorized use or abuse of County equipment or 
property. 

 

(e) Theft or destruction of County equipment or 
property. 

 

(f) Work stoppages such as strikes or slowdowns. 
 

(g) Insubordination or refusal to comply with the legal 
order, or directive of an authorized supervisor. 

 

(h) Unlawful conduct defined as a violation of or 
refusal to comply with pertinent laws and 
regulations when this conduct impairs the efficiency 
of County service. 

 

(i) Habitual tardiness, unauthorized or excessive 
absence or abuse of sick leave. 

 

(j) Use of official positions or authority for personal 
or political profit or advantage. 

 

(k) Disregard or repeated violations of safety rules and 
regulations and work rules. 

 
(l) Conduct constituting unlawful harassment, 

ed.smudde
Text Box
5.) Personnel policy disciplinary procedure



 

 58 

discrimination or retaliation. 
 
(m) Use or possession of weapons while performing County 

work, with the exception of law enforcement 
employees. 

 
(n) Violation of any departmental or County policy. 
 
(o) Other circumstances which may warrant disciplinary 

action shall be addressed on a case-by-case basis. 
 
4.63  DISCIPLINARY ACTION PROCEDURE.   
 

(1) It is expected that supervisory personnel shall uniformly 
enforce rules and regulations and document and date 
supporting evidence of misconduct.  In all instances, 
this shall be done with the employee's knowledge.  The 
degree of disciplinary action shall be tailored to the 
offense.  It is not necessary that a series of notices 
(progressive discipline) be given for a serious instance 
of misconduct which would more properly be handled by an 
immediate suspension or involuntary termination.  Prior 
to any involuntary termination, the Personnel Director 
must be consulted.  <9/06> 

 
(2) VERBAL WARNING.  A verbal notification shall be given an 

employee of violation of the County's policies or 
performance standards.  An individual conference shall be 
used to fully explain and discuss the nature of the 
violation.  The warning shall be signed by the supervisor 
issuing the warning and a copy shall be provided to the 
employee. 

 
(3) WRITTEN WARNING.   
 

(a) Written warnings shall be placed in writing with a 
copy given to the employee and shall contain the 
specifics of the conduct for which the employee is 
being warned.  The supervisor shall sign the written 
warning, and the record of such warning shall be 
maintained in the employee's personnel file. 
<9/06>Verbal and written warnings may not be 
appealed through the grievance procedures outlined 
in personnel policies 4.71 and 4.72. <7/04> 

 
(b) Employees may insert a response to verbal and 

written warnings in their personnel file, if they 
choose. 

ed.smudde
Text Box
5.) Personnel policy disciplinary procedure



 

 59 

 
 

(4) SUSPENSION.   
 

(a) All suspensions shall be without pay and result in 
either full reinstatement or termination. 

 
(b) An employee on suspension shall leave work and not 

report to work until instructed in writing to do so. 
 
(c) All suspensions may be grieved in accordance with 

the Grievance Procedure in 4.71 
 
(d) All suspensions shall be in writing with a copy 

given to the employee.  Suspensions should not 
exceed thirty calendar days.  Suspensions for exempt 
employees shall be in increments <2/03> of one week 
to protect the exempt status under the Fair Labor 
Standards Act.  <12/97> 

 
(5) INVOLUNTARY TERMINATION.   

(a) All involuntary terminations shall be ordered by the 
department head with notification to the County 
Administrator.  <6/93><9/06> 

 
(b) All involuntary terminations shall be in writing, 

and approved by the Personnel Director, with a copy 
for the employee. <9/06> 

 
(c) All involuntary terminations receive no severance 

pay apart from that for time already worked and 
accrued vacation.  <2/10> 

 
(d) All involuntary terminations may be appealed in 

accordance with the Grievance Procedure in 4.71. 
<9/06> 

 
(6) EXCLUSIONS.  Exclusions from the grievance and 

disciplinary action procedure processes are outlined in 
4.05-4.07. <6/93> 

 
4.64  ADMINISTRATIVE LEAVE FOR INVESTIGATORY PURPOSES.   
 

(1)  An employee may be placed on administrative leave with 
pay during the investigation of some matter relative to 
the employment of the individual suspended. 

 
(2)  Administrative leave with pay shall be used judiciously 

ed.smudde
Text Box
5.) Personnel policy disciplinary procedure



 

 15 

 
Note:  "More of the same" is not the basis for 
reclassification, but rather new work of a higher level 
shall be demonstrated before the County Administrator and 
Personnel Director shall consider a reclassification 
request. 

 
(4) Conversely, some positions are reduced in level of 

classification to reflect reduction in duties or 
responsibilities. Reclassification requests shall have 
the recommendation of the department head and Personnel 
Director prior to consideration and approval or denial by 
the County Administrator 

 
(5) For each position, a range of salary is established which 

reflects differences in the weighted factor score, as 
described in 4.25-4.27. 

 
4.23  CHANGES IN CLASSIFICATION.   

 
(1) PROMOTION.  Promotion is the movement of an employee from 

one position to another having a higher salary grade.  
When an employee is promoted to a position in a higher 
salary grade, the employee shall serve a three month 
trial period, or a longer period with concurrence of the 
department head and Personnel Director.  <12/98> Salary 
shall be adjusted from the first date of promotion to a 
rate in the higher salary grade that grants the employee 
an increase in total salary for the year from the date of 
promotion above the total annual salary for the same 
period had the employee not received the promotion. 
<12/95><12/99> Due to varying circumstances involved with 
promotions, the department heads shall meet with the 
Personnel Director prior to the initiation of any 
personnel action involving a promotion.  This effort 
should help avoid any misunderstanding which may occur 
when promotions are under consideration.  All promotions 
shall be approved by the County Administrator. 
 

 
(2) TRANSFER.   

 
(a) Transfer is the movement of an employee from one 

position to another in the same or different 
department having the same salary grade.  There 
shall be no change in the salary rate of an employee 
who is transferred.  The request shall be submitted 
to the County Administrator for action provided both 

ed.smudde
Text Box
6.) Personnel policy reclassification procedure


	Agenda - Personnel - November 2015 - Amended
	14345 County Highway B, Room 3
	SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED


	Minutes 10-14-15
	Personnel and Bargaining Committee
	Absent:  C. Schnitzler, C. Las

	10 15 Oct YTD
	Dental Info
	Personnel Policy Language



